



DAMIAN GILL

Interaction Designer / Developer

Contact

damiantgill@gmail.com
323-810-0753
Los Angeles, California

Profile

I am a recent graduate of the *Art Center College of Design* with a *BS of interaction Design*. My professional background is in information technology. I have designed and developed software for a wide range of platforms (client, server, browser, desktop and mobile). My experience is primarily in the education space (tools for educators, educational materials for students).

Design Portfolio
damiangill.com/portfolio

Skills & abilities

Software Development

Languages: JavaScript, C/C++, Java, C#, Python, ActionScript
Platforms: HTML5, Node, PHP, Windows, iOS, Arduino, Processing
Databases: MySQL, SQL Server, MongoDB

Interaction Design

Conceptual: Domain Research and Ideation
Practical: Workflow analysis, system design and UI wireframing
Prototyping: Arduino, CNC, Laser cutting, 3D printing, Projection mapping, Solid Works

Media Development

Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere, In Design, Figma, Illustrator, CorelDraw

Experience

2018-2021 *Consultant* – interaction design (research, development and implementation)
2002-2018 *Play Odyssey* – software developer / educational materials designer
2007-2016 *A Starting Place* – software developer / data management systems designer
2000-2006 *American University* – server-side software developer
2000 *United States Mint* – intranet developer

Education

2013-2017 *Art Center College of Design*– BS in interaction Design
1993-1994 *UCCS Colorado Springs* – Studies in Biology / Premed
1991-1993 *George Manson University* – Studies in Biology / Premed